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Corrigendum - 1 dated 20/08/2024 To CPC Tender No.  BHEL/CPC/SGL/MM/25/028 for the work of “Receipt, Unloading, Verifying, Shifting, Stacking, Preservation, 

Handling and Handing over of components of Boiler with auxiliaries including Mills & Feeders etc. ESP with auxiliaries, Steam Turbine & auxiliaries; Turbo-Generator & 

auxiliaries, Pumps with aux., Rotating machines, Tanks & Vessels, Complete Electrical, Controls And Instrumentation  Equipments, Panels, Cables / Cable Trays and other 

related items including items of Boiler, TG & BOP’s packages; HP & LP Piping, Refractory & Insulation with Cladd ing materials, BHEL T&P; components & equipment of 

various other systems, Pre-fabricated Structures, Structural & Reinforcement Steel, Cement, Supply, Installation and Maintenance of CCTV Camera in Storage Area and 

providing services for Materials Management at 2 x 800 MW Singrauli STPP STAGE -III, District-Sonebhadra, Uttar Pradesh, India.” 

   

 
Some of the Bidders sought clarifications in regard to the published tender specification. The clarifications issued by BHEL are as below; 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Reference clause of 
tender document 

Existing Provision Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

1 Clause 1.9 EMD of GCC:  Earnest Money Deposit: 1. Requested for waiver of EMD for this 
tender. 

Tender Conditions Prevail.  

2. We request for exemption of EMD 
because it is service contract only  
We have been registered in MSME and 
NSIC 

2 Clause No 2.1.11 of TCC General cleaning, grass cutting and upkeep of 
storage yard, covered and semi-closed stores 
sheds within the quoted rates for unloading, 
verification and stacking.   

Please confirm the scope of grass cutting 
work and cost on account of the same to 
be limited to the extent of value identified 
in the contract under completion of 
contractual obligation 
 
From our recent experience at site, we 
found that since undeveloped, open 
space has to be used due to urgency of 
the project, mostly the open yard is being 
handed over as is where basis which is full 
of grass, weeds and vegetation and 
thereafter throughout the period of 
contract we were being forced to do the 
work of grass cutting and removal of the 
same which involves lakhs of rupees and 

 
Refer clause 2.1.11 of TCC  
 
Developed open yard shall be 
provided to Bidder.  
 
Tender Condition prevails.  
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No. 

Reference clause of 
tender document 

Existing Provision Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

multi fold to the value arrived as per the 
contract price.  
 
Hence, we would like to know the detailed 
scope of work under grass cutting to be 
carried out in different open yards for 
legitimate cost estimation. 

3 Clause No 2.3 of TCC  BHEL reserves the right to recover from the 
contractor any loss arising out of damage/ theft or 
any other causes or during verification/stacking or 
at any time under the custody of the contractor. 

Since the security of the project will be 
under control with the customer NTPC 
and/or BHEL, then in case of theft why 
the recovery to be made from the 
contractor? 
 
Please define the term “custody of the 
contractor”. As per our understanding 
after unloading of materials the custody 
of the materials will be with BHEL. 
 
Please clarify. 

Given the nature of work which 
includes receipt, unloading, 
verifying, shifting, stacking, 
preservation, handling and 
handing over of different 
components of power plant of 
huge cost, the material handling 
agency is required to maintain 
utmost integrity.  
At Singrauli project, BHEL will 
engaging security agency for 
storage premises.  
However, the bidder is not 
absolved from watch and ward in 
case of pilferage/theft.  

 

4 Clause No 4.1.2 
(Table) Serial no. 4 
of TCC 

Deployment of other T&P  

 

TRAILER WITH PRIME MOVER-40T or above 
from 4th month for 41 months 

No hire charge is payable against 
deployment of 40T Trailer. Whether 
deployment for the scheduled period is 
mandatory or this can be deployed as per 
requirement. If no hire charges is payable 
against 40T Trailer, the cost will 
unnecessarily on higher side. 
 
Please clarify. 

 
Included in scope of work within 
quoted rates.  
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No. 

Reference clause of 
tender document 

Existing Provision Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

5 Clause No 4.1.2 (Table) 
Serial no. 11 of TCC 

Tarpaulin (Fire Proof) Assorted Size 200 nos. Please specify the approx. area in square 
meter / square feet to be provided. 
Without having the total area requirement 
cost estimation is not possible. Or else 
please specify the size of the tarpaulins to 
be provided. 

Assorted size with area not less 
than 500 SqFt each may be 
provided.  

6 Clause No 4.2.5 of TCC  Mostly all consignments planned for this project 
will be within the capacity of cranes mentioned in 
above table in contractor’s scope. However, if 
required the contractor shall arrange additional 1 
No. of 40 MT crane to ensure proper unloading of 
material as per direction of BHEL Engineer. 
 
Also, Bidder shall mobilise adequate no. of Farana 
in addition to cranes mentioned in Clause 4.1.2 
above, to ensure proper unloading of material as 
per direction of BHEL Engineer. 
 
In addition to abovementioned requirement, BHEL 
shall provide the crane of capacity 40MT or above 
(without Diesel) to Contractor at no cost to bidder. 
The arrangement of fuel in such case shall be the 
responsibility of contractor with no extra cost. 

In case of deployment of additional 40T 
Crane & Farana if required, hire charges 
against the same will be paid additionally 
as per item B of the Schedule of Rates. 
 
Please confirm 

Hire charges of the respective 
crane as classified in Section -B of 
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND 
QUANTITIES shall be paid.  

7 Clause No 9.17.2 of TCC  Preservation of Components: 
 

BHEL WILL PROVIDE FREE OF COST ALL 
PRESERVATIVES LIKE PRESERVATIVE OIL, 
LUBRICANTS, CHEMICALS, INHIBITORS, 
CAPS ETC EXCEPT PRIMERS & PAINTS.  
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE RED OXIDE 
ZINC CHROMATE (ROZC) PRIMER 
CONFORMING TO IS: 2074 OF REPUTED 
MANUFACTURES (E.G. ASIAN PAINTS, 
BERGER, JENSON & NICHOLSON, BOMBAY 

Please provide the quantity requirement 
of ROZC for the purpose of estimation. 

As per requirement during 
execution.  



Corrigendum - 1 dated 20/08/2024 to CPC Tender No. BHEL/CPC/SGL/MM/25/028 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Sl. 
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Reference clause of 
tender document 

Existing Provision Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

PAINTS, SHALIMAR OR ANY OTHER BHEL 
APPROVED MANUFACTURER) REQUIRED 
FOR PRESERVATION SHALL BE PROVIDED 
BY THE CONTRACTOR AND USED FOR THIS 
PURPOSE. 
 
In the process………………prescribed formats. 

8 Clause No 9.20 Sl No 4, 5 
& 6 of TCC 

4. Regular repair, maintenance and upkeep of all 
installations & facilities of weigh bridge arising out 
of wear and tear during use particularly of ramps 
and platforms shall be maintained for satisfactory 
availability and operation of weigh bridge. All cost 
towards these incidental charges are in 
contractor’s scope. 
 
5. Contractor at all times during the currency of this 
contract shall possess necessary license, permits 
as applicable to the provision of the operation of 
weigh bridge and pay all fee and charges as may 
be applicable. BHEL shall in no way be held 
responsible for any of the lapse of the contractor. 
 
6. Contractor has to ensure the availability of 
operational weigh bridge to the maximum as 
possible. All the breakdowns or 
operational/preventive maintenance are to be 
arrange by the contractor in consultation with the 
BHEL. All the cost (inclusive of spares and other 
supplies) towards the breakdowns or operational/ 
preventive maintenance is in the scope of the 
contractor. If contractor fails to maintain the 
weigh bridge operationality then BHEL reserves 
the right to take appropriate action for making the 

The weighbridge will not be used by the 
MM vendor for its own T&P and vehicles. 
 
Then what is the purpose of maintenance 
of ramp/approach road by MM vendor? 
This should be under the civil contract. 
Installation of weighbridge would be a 
contract between BHEL and the 
installation agency. The MM vendor will 
not have any information and/or quality 
checks of the weighbridge.  
 
 
 
Since the weighbridge would be owned 
by BHEL and installed by any other third 
party, then how the maintenance of the 
weighbridge along with cost of spares is 
in the scope of the MM vendor under this 
contract. 
 
 
 
Please clarify 

Tender condition prevails.  
 
Bidders requested to go through 
tender conditions carefully before 
submitting their offer.  
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weigh bridge operational on cost recovery basis 
from Contractor plus 5% overheads. Any charges 
paid by BHEL towards operation & maintenance 
of weigh bridge shall be deducted from 
contractor’s due bills 

9 Clause No. 13 of TCC  Supply installation and maintenance of CCTV 
cameras 

During site visit on 16-08-2024, as 
discussed with BHEL officials, we 
understand that CCTV installation to be 
done along the periphery of the storage 
yard. Whether laying of power cable will 
be within the scope of MM vendor? If yes, 
please share the total requirement in 
meter for estimation purpose. 
 
We understand that cost of power usage 
towards operation of CCTV to be borne 
by BHEL 
 
Please clarify/confirm. 

For CCTV cameras at different 
locations power sources shall be 
provided at nearby locations.  
 
Power usage charges towards 
operation of CCTV system shall not 
be borne by Contractor. 

 

Note:  

1) All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged. 

2) This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I).  

 
for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD 

                 AGM /  SCT- CPC 


